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Email Message

From: Code A ?EX:/O=UKCC/OU=l:lKCC PORTLAND

PLACE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= " Code A

To: -

Cc: i Sode A EX:/O=UKCC/OU=UKCC PORTLAND
PLACE/cn=Recipients/cn=[ Code A |

Sent: 13/10/2009 at 14:05

Received: 13/10/2009 at 14:04

Subject: GWMH meeting 14 October 2009 - cancelled

Hilary Davies, PA to chief executive at HCHC telephoned this afternoon, following my
telephone conversation with her this morning.

She had still not received my email from last week or this morning. I agreed to re-send
it and remained on the line.

She agreed that our meeting tomorrow would not be practicable, given the request for
further information in advance of the meeting could not be delivered due to the
breakdown in communication.

We agreed to cancel the meeting tomorrow afternoon and rearrange it in November. She
will endeavour to respond to set this up between our two offices before the end of the

week.

Thanks.



